FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY PANAMA CITY CAMPUS THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Meeting #04-39

July 30th , 2020

Call to Order: Pres. Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 7:48pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Representative Fuentes

Moment of Silence: President Rodriguez

Roll Call of Members: President Rodriguez

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lucy Rodriguez, Mia Bennett, Kristen Bane, Sophia Benopoulos, Jonathan Fuentes, Armis Sunday, Mason Taylor

MEMBERS ABSENT: EXCUSED: UNEXCUSED: Cameron Conn LATE: LEFT EARLY: LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #5-39

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #4-39

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Dr. Clark: Construction is up for the student housing, this is the easy part building it. Thank you again for all of your hard work in making it a reality. The name of the facility will be called "Seminole Landing at FSU Panama City". We are working on logos, if you want to take a look at it I am glad to show it. The last thing I want to ask is that we have representation from students on the Dean's Diversity Task Force, we have a lot of students that are on the student work group. We only have one or two students on the staffing group and no FSU students in the diverse partnerships workgroup. I would encourage you to serve on these workgroups.

Allison Moon: As you all know general E and G budgets are getting a small cut, student affairs will be requesting funds from SGC in the near future. Part of that is getting masks for the campus. One of the things we wanted funding for was some welcome back kits for students with a mask, hand sanitizer and no touch tools. I will want to have a meeting with all of SGC right before the fall semester starts to go over our finalized plans for reopening Student Affairs. We will continue to ask you to still check in with Kayleigh 24 hours before you need to be in the office so we can maintain that 50% capacity. At the request of academic advising and student success, they are hoping with your permission that they would be permitted to set up computer stations in that space to meet with their advisors via zoom. It would be temporary.

Kayleigh Cosson: It's been a crazy semester so thank you for all of your hard work and dedication for our students. I hope that you all have a chance to relax before the Fall semester starts. Dan has informed me that our budget is not frozen anymore. He also told me that we will not be able to host on campus events until we hear from Tallahassee. They are reevaluating on August 3rd and I will update you once I get word. I will be on vacation next week, if you need anything reach out to Rob or Allison and they can assist you. As always, I hope you take care of yourselves and please reach out to me if you need anything.

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Rodriguez: This has been a great semester, it has been difficult and different. But it is the summer semester so we are ready for the fall. Like I mentioned we have committed to purchasing masks for students, I am still working on that process. Anyone that would like to help please feel free, I will accept all the help I can get. Also have been in communication with Dean Hanna about student housing and what that's going to look like. Thank you for the hard work you have put in this semester. Keep a lookout there will most likely be an emergency meeting called next week.

Senator Bennett: The closer we get to the fall semester I feel like the more loose ends we are trying to tie together. One of those things being masks. I am on the signage end of that, I have been working on coronavirus campaigns with advancement that you will see when you get to campus. I have also made a postcard that is going out to all of our students with a back to school list. I am about to start gearing up fixing the constitution that needs to be worked on with SABA. If any of you are interested in SABA please let me know. Tomorrow you will see a coronavirus video with Dr. Clark. I would like 2 or 3 of you guys to meet me on campus next week to film either social distancing or mental health. If you could send me a text after the meeting to let me know.

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Discussion on Programming
B. Resolution 2
Resolution: Rep. Fuentes

Resolution Seconded
Resolution Tabled by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Kristen Bane (yes), Sophia Benopoulos (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Mason Taylor (yes)

C. Social Media Photos Discussion

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Discussion On Pro Tempore

For the Good of the Order

Mia Bennett: If you are interested or available to film my coronavirus videos shoot me a text after the meeting. There will be multiple of us so have a mask on hand. Get your photos to Kristen and description. Kristen and Sophia have done great work on the presidential scholarship. Let me know if you want to be part of SABA

Kristen Bane: I just wanted to say that this has been an awesome semester. I have really enjoyed working with event and hopefully I can come back for the fall.

Sophia Benopoulos: Just wanted to say thank you to everybody for a good semester. This has been a great introduction to SGC and thank you to everybody for welcoming me.

Meeting #5-39 July 31, 2020

Johnathan Fuentes: I want to thank everybody for everything that they have done. I wanted to let everyone know that I sent out an email for volunteers for welcome back week. We will need volunteers. Tuesday and Thursday we will need the most volunteers. As of now we are waiting for Mr. Dan to approve of some things. We will have one programming event on August 18th for the 100th anniversary of women voting. We will be opening that up to the public. Its' been an honor serving with you guys.

Armis Sunday: It sounds like the wellness lounge will be down for a little while. However me and Mia will work in the background to try and get things set up.

Mason Taylor: I had to make some last minute changes to the drive in movie. But I am still looking forward to seeing that come into effect int he fall. On August 7th we are going to have a Netflix party with trivia, facts and prizes. I have really enjoyed working with all of you this summer.

Lucy Rodriguez: If you would like to help me figure out this mask situation please do. We will most likely have a meeting next week. Most likely next Thursday or Tuesday. I will send out an email later. Thank you guys for the work that you have been doing. It's been a great first semester to me. I look forward to seeing you all next week. Good luck on your finals.

ADJOURNMENT: Rep. Fuentes moved for the meeting to adjourn at 8:54pm. Motion was seconded.